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From: Harrison Albon [awharrison@STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 11:37 AM
To: Regner, Lisa
Cc: Sterling, Lance; Blossom, Steven
Subject: Re: Hot Leg Switchover Audit Report

Lisa, 
 
There was no sensitive information in the containment entry audit report. 
 
There is no sensitive information in the STP draft talking points for the 5/6 public call. 
 
Regards, 
Wayne Harrison 
STP Licensing 
(979) 292-6413 
 
On Apr 29, 2015, at 10:00 AM, Regner, Lisa <Lisa.Regner@nrc.gov<mailto:Lisa.Regner@nrc.gov>> 
wrote: 
 
We’re working on it. 
 
Did I miss an email confirming whether the May 1 Containment Entry Audit Report contained 
sensitive information?  This was the one with all the pictures of containment. 
 
Lisa Regner 
Sr. PM 
NRR/DORL/LPL4-1 
301-415-1906 
O8D08 
 
From: Sterling, Lance [mailto:lsterling@STPEGS.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 10:50 AM 
To: Regner, Lisa 
Subject: Hot Leg Switchover Audit Report 
 
Lisa, 
 
Any word on when we would receive the report? 
 
Lance 
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